From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 9:27 AM
Subject: Re: Management Partners Report

Thanks Maria. Hey not quite sure where my check stub will be sent. But if it come to City Managers office can you scan
me a copy.

David Barlag

>0n Oct 16, 2014, at 8:57 AM, Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>

> Dave,

>

> Attached is a copy of the Management Partners report. A copy was provided to the Union President and members of
the media who submitted public records requests yesterday afternoon.

>

> Maria

>

>

> <Garden Grove Fire Department Summary of Interviews.pdf>
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 11:33 AM
Subject: Fwd: Paystub
Attachments: 20141016104935992 pdf

So they failed to stop assn dues, | will fix,
the raise is there and the specialty pay is the other 5%

From: "Melanie Valdes" <melaniesv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Dave Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us>

Senf: Thursday, October 16, 2014 11:06:20 AM

Subject: Paystub

Hi Dave: Attached is youf stub. Do you want me to save the print outs for a while or
should I shred?

Melanie

From: katrenas@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

To: "Melanie Valdes" <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> .
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:49:36 AM

Subject: Message from "ricoh 106"

This E-mail was sent from "ricoh106" (Aficio MP 6001).

Scan Date: 10.16.2014 10:49:35 (-0700)
Queries to: katrenas@ci.garden-qrove.ca.us
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

NAME EMP NO, Div. I.D. # PERIOD ENDING
DAVID R BARLAG 43§67 020 D265670 08/27-10/10/14
EARNMINGS HOURS AMOUNT YEAR TO DATE DEDUCTIONS AMOUNT YEAR TO DATE
REGULAR 80.00 8292 .46 FEDERAL W/H
HOLIDAY PAY .3 STATE W/H
VACATICN PAY MEDICARE
SPECIALTY PAY 414 .62 SURV BENEFIT
RETRC PRY -47 .65 CREDIT UNION
ASSN DUES
CAFETERIA SELECTED $ALLOCA‘I‘ED *RETIREMENT
CLFE FRINGE 426.82 *DFRD COMP
MEDICAL £547.38 426.92 *MEDICAL
*DENTAL:
*VISION
*LIFE
TOTAL GROSS 85659.43
LESS PRETAX 1467 .49 TOTAL PRE-TAX *
TAXABLE GROSS 7181.54 TOTAL TAXABLE
DIRECT DEPOSIT
ACCRUALS BENEFITS
DESCRIPTION BEG. BALANCE | EARNED USED  [END. BALANCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL
VACATION 151.20 20.50 171.70 FYTD UFM RET -
SICK LEAVE 1021.20 8.00 1028.20 FYTD EMPPD RET -
ADMN LEAVE 71.00 71L.00 ITD RETIREMENT . k|
ITD D-COMP LOAN

FED
FED
ST W

WITHROLDING MO
EXTRA
ITHHOLDING MO

ST EXTRA
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 11:34 AM
Subject: Re: Paystub

Melaine,

You can just email mine, then shred.

Thank you,

Dave

From: "Melanie Valdes" <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Dave Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 11:06:20 AM

Subject: Paystub

Hi Dave: Attached is your stub. Do you want me to save the print outs for a while or
should I shred?

Melanie

From: katrenas@eci.qarden-grove ca.us

To: "Melanie Valdes" <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:48:36 AM

Subject: Message from "ricoh106"

This E-mail was sent from "ricoh 106" (Aficio MP 6001).

Scan Date: 10.16.2014 10:49:35 (-0700)
Queries to: katrenas@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

1 Page 468 of 766



From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 12:01 PM
Subject: how do I change the signature on zimbra

Dzavid R. Barlag

Fire Chief

Garden Grove Fire Department
davidba@garden-grove,org
www.gardengrovefire.org
Office(714) 741-5618

Cell (714) 357-2654
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 2:19 PM
Subject: From our balcony

Attachments: IMG_1085JPG; Untitled attachment 00349.1xt
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untitled attachment 00349.txt

David Barlag

Page 1
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From: David Barlag <davidba@cigarden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 5:16 PM
Subject: Re: home address for Barlag?

Sure

David Barlag

>0n Oct 22, 2014, at 6:12 PM, Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>

> Hj there ~

>

>

> Is it OK to give him your address? You can check out his pics...
>

>

>

>~ Svetlana

>x5613

>

> -—- Original Message -~

>

> From: craiger4@ aol .com

>To: smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

> Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 6:25:41 PM
> Subject: Fwd: home address for Barlag?

>

vV vV vV vV oV

> e Original Message----

> From: craiger4d <craiger4@ aol .com>

>To: smoure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca>
>Sent: Mon, Oct 20, 2014 6:12 pm

> Subject: home address for Barlag?

Hi Svet,

vV V.V V V V V Vv Vv
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> How goes it with you?

>

>

> Retirement has been quite nice and pleasant. Besides dealing with elder-care, the family is doing fine and always
finding new adventures...

>

>

> I've been 'spreading my wings' with my flying and have managed to get out several times each month. | learh more
each day and have been able to go on several cross-country trips. Next month to Santa Fe with Marcia...weather
permitting.

>

>

> Meanwhile, back a the fort~

>

>

> It sounds like since we retired that GGFD has had some of it's own 'adventures'. I'm sorry to hear that there is such
turmoll among troops and their leaders. Can't say that | miss the conflicts of the job. | do miss the joy of working with
people, such as you.

>

>

> | hope that you are doing well and managing the office...

>

>

> would like to send Dave Barlag a 'good luck' card, but { don't have his address.

>

>

> Randy suggested that { ask you.

>

>

> 50, can you provide me his address, if not, can | send it to you and you forward it?

g :

>

> Take care, for now.

>

>

> Thanks,

> Craig Anderson

>

>

>

>

> <front_of_the_pack....jpg>

> <enroute_to_Chino_for_breakfast.jpg>
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 5.36 PM
Subject: Barlag

Hey Craig

Hope you are doing well.

Home address is LA CA 90036

David Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@di.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 8:26 AM
Subject: Fight the war not the battles

Hey Laura thanks for the support, | am just a memory now, go fight the war and forget about this battle. Not worth the
effort. Hope you slept better last night.

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@cl.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 12:26 PM
Subject: Nadcga

Any word on the reimbursement,
Thank you!

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@di.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 1:04 PM
Subject; Family members beat the odds in winning prized firefighting jobs - LA Times

http://www. latimeslcom/local/ca[h‘ornia/la—me—countv-ﬁre-famiiy-ZOMlOZS—storv.html#page=1

David Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 2:26 PM
Subject: Re: Family members beat the odds in winning prized firefighting jobs - LA Times

As far as I know. Have heard anything. Just did dishes and water worked fine.

David Barlag

On Oct 27, 2014, at 1:05 PM, Jany Lee <janyl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

already clipped it!!!
BTW, is your house ok??? heard it on the news about the pipe bust near the grove.

Jany Hyo Lee

Human Resources Manager
City of Garden Grove
714-741-5002
714-741-5030 FAX
janyl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jany Lee" <janyl@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 1:03:54 PM

Subject: Family members beat the odds in winning prized firefighting jobs - LA Times

hitp://www latimes.com/local/california/la-me-county-fire-family-20141026-
story.himl#page=1

David Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 5:23 PM
Subject: Re: Nadcga
Nicole,

I had three charges, two checked bag charges 35 and 60 I think.
Then the room charges, the rest should be Travis.
Thanks

————— Original Message ~----

From: Nicole Herrick <nicoleh@ci.garden-grove,ca.us>

To: David Barlag <davidba@®ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, barlee1119@gmail.com
Sent: Mon, 27 Oct 2014 16:44:05 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Nadcga

Hey Dave, I got the check from GWRS, and Finance has me doing the expense report for NAGDCA. I have
the total but I wanted to make 100% sure your amount was correct before I have them issue the check. If
I hear from you and Travis today, checks should be ready tomorrow,

Please call me, thanks!
714-741-5533

NICOLE HERRICK

City of Garden Grove|Human Resources
(714) 741-5533
nicoleh@ci.garden-arove.ca.us

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Nicole Herrick” <nicoleh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 12:25:42 PM

Subject: Nadcga

Any word on the reimbursement,
Thank you!

David R. Barlag

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 5:29 PM
Subject: Re: Nadcga

714 357-2654
But can you mail the Check to

D. Barlag
448 S.Orange Dr.
Los Angeles CA 90036-3510

----- Original Message -----

From: Nicole Herrick <picoleh@ci.garden-arove.ca.us>
To: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 27 Oct 2014 17:23:59 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Re: Nadcga

Perfect! That's what I have. Check should be ready tomorrow.
What phone number can I reach you at, the one I called from PICK was a wrong number o/

NICOLE HERRICK

City of Garden Grove|Human Resources
(714) 741-5533
nicoleh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Nicole Herrick" <nicoleh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 5:23:08 PM

Subject: Re: Nadcga

Nicole,

I had three charges, two checked bag charges 35 and 60 | think.
Then the room charges, the rest should be Travis.

Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From: Nicole Herrick <nicoleh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, barlee1119@agmail.com
Sent: Mon, 27 Oct 2014 16:44:05 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Nadega '

Hey Dave, I got the check from GWRS, and Finance has me doing the expense report for NAGDCA. I have
the total but I wanted to make 100% sure your amount was correct before I have them issue the check. If
I hear from you and Travis today, checks should be ready tomorrow.

Please call me, thanks!
714-741-5533
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NICOLE HERRICK

City of Garden Grove|{Human Resources
(714) 741-5533
nicoleh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Nicole Herrick" <nicoleh@cl.garden-grove ca.us>
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
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:45 PM
Subject: Re: Family members beat the odds in winning prized firefighting jobs - LA Times

Same old same! | have a score card from 1983 with a 97.9 never got a calll
David R. Barlag

> 0n Oct 27, 2014, at 9:36 PM, Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>

> Interesting. Not surprising is it?

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0n Oct 27, 2014, at 1:03 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.carden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>

>>

>> http://www.latimes.com/local/california/la-me-county-fire-family-2014 1026-story.htmb#page=1
>>

>>

>> David Barlag

>>

>>
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: . Wednesday, October 29, 2014 4:58 PM
Subject: Re: Fire Chief recruitment

Been there, done that, got the t shirt!
David R. Barlag

On Oct 29, 2014, at 4:45 PM, Jeff Spargur <jspargur(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matt Fertal <mattfia)ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: October 29, 2014 at 1:41:10 PM PDT

To: Svetlana Moure <smoure(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Ce: Jeff Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca,us>
Subject: Fwd: Fire Chief recruitment

From: "Jany Lee" <janyl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Melanie Valdes" <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "sherrym"
<sherrym@ci.garden-grove ca.us>, "Mary Cerda™ <maryc@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Pam Haddad" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Sherri
Oslund" <sherrio@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Cody Kieen"
<codvk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Khrynston Samreth”
<khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ce: "'matif" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Laura Stover"
<lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 11:38:15 AM

Subject: Fire Chief recruitment

Hi All...

As you know, Bob Murray and Associates was hired to conduct our Fire Chief
recruitment. The recruitment site is up and running and will remain open
until December 22nd. If you receive any inquiries regarding this recruitment,
please refer them to Bob Murray and Associates at
http://www.bobmurrayassoc.com or Fred Freeman at 916-784-9080,

We also have this information and link on the City's internet job positing site
as well. Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.

Jany
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Jany Hyo Lee

Human Resources Manager
City of Garden Grove
714-741-5002
714-741-5030 FAX
janyl@ci.garden-arove.ca.us
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 9:54 AM
Subject: Re: NAGDCA check is in the mail
Copy

David Barlag

On Oct 30, 2014, at 9:30 AM, Nicole Herrick <picoleh@cl. garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

NICOLE HERRICK

City of Garden Grove|Human Resources
(714) 741-5533
nicoleh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:15 PM
Subject: Re: Pay Stub

All 1s well. Thanks Mel!

David Barlag

On Oct 30,2014, at 11:51 AM, Melanie Valdes <melaniev(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave: Your stub is attached. Hope you're doing ok.

Melanie

<20141030112426570.pdf>
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove. ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:16 P

Subject: Fwd: Pay Stub

Attachments: 20141030112426570.pdf; Untitled attachment 00366.htm
David Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Valdes <imnelaniev(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: October 30,2014 at 11:51:54 AM PDT

Te: Dave Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Pay Stub

Hi Dave: Your stub is attached. Hope you're doing ok.

Melanie

Page 488 of 766



CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

NAME EMP NO. DIV, 1D, # PERIOD ENDING
DAVID R BARLAG 0367 020 | D266329 10/11-10/24/14
EARNINGS HOURS AMDUNT YEAR TO DATE DEDUCTIONS AMOUNT YEAR TO DATE
HEGULAR 80.00 8292.4¢6 - FEDERAL W/H
HOLIDAY PAY STATE W/H
VACARTION PRY MEDICARE
SPECIALTY PAY 414 .62 SURV BENEFIT
RETRO PAY CREDIT UNION
ASSN DUES
CAFETERIZA SELECTED [SALLOCATED *RETIREMENT
CAFE FRINGE 426.92 *DFRD COMP
MEDICAL 547 .38 426.92 - L *MEDICAL
*DENTAL
*VISTION
*LIFE
TOTAL GROSS 8707.08 -
LESS PRETAX 1471.78 TOTAL PRE-TAX *
TAYXABLE GROSS 7235.30 nome T TOTAL TAXABLE
DIRECT DEPOSIT
$5272.57
ACCRUALS BENEFITS
DESCRIPTION BEG. BALANCE | EARNED USED  |END. BALANCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL
VACRTION 172.7¢ 171.70 FYTD UFM RET o
3ICK LEAVE 1025.20 1025.20 FYTD EMPED RET
ADMN LEAVE 71.00 71.00 ITD RETIREMENT

ITD D~COMP LOAN

FED WITHHOLDING MO

FED EXTRA

ST WITHHOLDING MO

ST EXTRA
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Front: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 11:23 AM
Subject: Fwd: Jason Lee from GCS sent you a message

David R. Barlag
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mr. Sang Lee" <mail@mail.punchbowl.com>
Date: October 30, 2014 at 5:16:38 PM PDT

To: davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Subject: Jasen Lee from GCS sent you a message
Reply-To: gesla@pacbell net

punchbowl

Mr. Sang Lee sent you a imessage:

Hello, evervone,

We are re-sending the invitation because the "Map & Directions” did NOT have the correct
address. However, the main invitation has the correct address. Hope to see you all,
Regards,

Jason Lee

GCS Los Angeles Club

2014 Year End Holiday Party GCS Los
Angeles Club

Friday, December 12, 2014

6:00 PM

Vir, Sang Lee's Resident

View Invitation

Don't want invitations from this host? Remove yoursetf.
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it you are unable Lo see the above invitation, click the linik below or paste into your browser.
http: //www.punchbowl. com/partypage/ ff9a61867eff8hge

We will never sell your email address. Read the privacy policy at:
http://www.punchbowl.com/privacy-poticy

© 2014 Punchbowl, Inc.
Punchbowd, Inc. 50 Speen Street, Suite 202, Framingham, MA 01707

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the
training as soon as possible.
Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2014 9:48 AM

Subject: Raymond cousin
Attachments: IMG_1183.JPG; Untitled attachment 00374 .t
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untitled attachment 00374.txt

David Barlag

Page 1
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2014 10:36 PM
Subject: Nagdca

Hi Nicole just wanted to let you know that | received the check.
Thank you,

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 7:48 AM
Subject: Busy Weekend

Looked like a busy weekend for the Stover's. Birthday's, Halloween, no gymnast's?
Did you ever come up with a resolution on the Wilkin's case?
Jany gave me the card the other day, Thanks!

David R. Barlag
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Fron Bavid Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 7:57 AM
Subject: Card
Susan,

Jany delivered the card that you all got for me, just want to say thank you!

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 9:20 AM
Subject: Re: Busy Weekend

Sounds like a sore back.

David Barlag

>On Nov 3, 2014, at 9:16 AM, Laura Stover <jauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>
> Sounds expensive.

>

> ——- Original Message -—-

> From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> To: "Laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

> Sent: Monday, November 3, 2014 9:10:29 AM

> Subject: Re: Busy Weekend

>

> Considering a bathroom remodel!

>

> David Barlag

>

>

>

>>0On Nov 3, 2014, at 8:55 AM, Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>>

>> No gymmnastics this weekend. Yay! Yes, it was a very, very busy weekend. And | lost @ whole day in bed with a
migraine. :{ It was bad. Yuck. Mikayla is also in a play and we had rehearsal. Cleaned up our condo some more too.
No fun there. The pics from Shane's b-day are from early Oct. it was Robert's birthday last week and | still haven't
gotten him a gift. Oh well.

>>
>> Still in progress on the discipline case. Need to review the info with Jeff and Nate.,
>>

>> Jany says you look GREAT! Very well rested, and you have good color, etc.

>>

>> Mikayla has state championship for gymnastics in two weeks. Wish us luck!

>>

>> What's new with you?

>> _

>> -—-- Original Message -——

>> From: "David Barlag” <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

>>To: "Laura Stover" <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

>> Sent: Monday, November 3, 2014 7:48:28 AM

>> Subject: Busy Weekend

>>

>> Looked like a busy weekend for the Stover's. Birthday's, Halloween, no gymnast's ?
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>> Did you ever come up with a resolution on the Wilkin's case?
>> Jany gave me the card the other day, Thanks!

>>

>>

>> -

>> David R, Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 9:42 AM
Subject: Are you avoiding me! '
David Bariag
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From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag
<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, Novemnber 05, 2014 10:47 AM

Subject: Fwd: TIME SHEETS

The following is a2 new meeting request:

Subject:  Fwd: TIME SHEETS
Organizer: davidba@eci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location:
Time: All day
Recurrence : Every 2 week(s) on Wednesday No end date Effective Apr 11,2012

Iovitees: smoure@garden-grove.org; smoure@garden-grove.org
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Invitees: smoure@qarden-grove.org; smoure@qarden-orove org

TR A X R KK X F_ %

| — Oniginal Appointment —
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Huance POF

L To Manager

« Done

31 Team E-mall

Deiete | No Response Respond | Catendar

ek

A5 Find
Dy Related - |

<

i

D As the mesting Trganizer, ¥ou 66 not need 1o 1espond to the mesting.
‘I From:

Sveltana Moure “smoureo. garden-grove, ca.us > on hehalf of Devad Barlag wdawidba@di.garden-grove.caus >
*| Reguired: Svetlana koure
Cptionat.
el Suwefzt Statt )
toation:  CMC

When:

Occurs the first Tuesday of evaryl montn efi ective 7/5/2001- trom 3:30 AM to 1200 PhM

Sent:

stegorize Follgw | Teansh i
Required - : L}. Reply & Delete Crepte Mew { ? i Upo.“ i 's.ate (,3 Select | coom H
Eleie nespand Calsnapr . G TEDS e rlows lags = EGiting i Zoam
Siient | < Mater | ] uthor | 1 Ofice] ] Access [Sandard ~| 7l ND File]

WG L1/5/2014 10:42 &M

fleiting cannot be founidnthe Calentar - .0

led3! gami

N )

.|| The following is a new meeting request;

Subject: Fwd: Staff
i Organizer: davidba@d garden-grove.ca.us
! SentBy: "Svetlana Moure™ <smoure@ci.garden-grove ca us>

‘ Location:  CMC
t Time: 8:30:00 AM - 12:00:00 PM {GMT-0800) GMT-08.00/-07.00
Recurrence : The first Tuesday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Jul 3, 2001

_Invitees: smoure@agarden-grove.ord; smoure@aarden-grove org

FE—

Bl Original Appointment ——
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Huance PO

S A o Manager 133 ove ~ ?—* a":‘— 28 Fing
i i £33 Team E-mait ' Done 75 Rules ~ = o By Related - ;
1 No Response Respond | Calendar N — wlark. Categanize Follow - Transiate . ¢
Required - L Reply & Deiete i Create New : ng Unetot * {opnreatt! ot Up~ - e Setect v
el Respond Laitndar O = Tl ove Jags I Tdifing Zoom
L Client | | Maer | ~| author | ] ofice| =] Access [Standard _+ |

8 As the mecting organizer, you do aal need fo respont 1o ihe merling.

O Eran smuredi, garden-grove.ca.us on behalf of David Barlag <davidva@a. garden-grove, ca.us> Sent:  Wed 1075/20004 16349 AR
3o Required  Svatane Moun: :
ieds] Optional;

Central Mangement

Subject:

Location:

" The following is a new meeting request;

Subject: Fwd: Cenfral Mangement
: Organizer: davidpafhd garden-grove.caus
i Sent By: "Sveflana Moure™ <smoure @l carden-grove.ca.us>

Location:
Time: 8:00:00 AM - 11:00:00 AM {GMT-0800) GMT-08.007-67.00
Recurrence : Every Wednesday No end date Effective Feb 5, 2014

— Original Appointment -—
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From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag

<davidba@ci.garden-grove,ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 10:49 AM
Subject: Fwd: CITY HALL OPENED

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:  Fwd: CITY HALL OPENED
Organizer: davidba(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Location:
Time: All day

Recurrence : Every 2 week(s) on Friday No end date Effective Sep 12, 2014

Invitees: smoure@garden-grove.org; smoure(@garden-grove.org
LN N S S T N S S

Tl Al T T AT T LT AT
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From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag
<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 10:50 AM

Subject: Fwd: Spurgeon Awards: OC Chiefs

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:  Fwd: Spurgeon Awards: OC Chiefs
Organizer: davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location:
Time: Friday, November 7, 2014, 11:30:00 AM - 1:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: smoure@garden-grove.org; smoure@garden-grove.org
ko k. _k ¥k, %k & __k Kk __k__k
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~g B AP,

Canc‘eﬂcg: Central Mbngemer.\_

. Huance PO

) . X -
é{’j Fir §
?7 aﬁ £ ;z:s:ma . _{

i Categonze Follow : Translate i Zoom y

Relotivty  (z} To Mansoer

Team E-mall « Done -

5 Required  smourega.parden-grove.co.us; David Barlag
QOptionat:

Subject: Cancetted: Central idangement

Location:

When: “Wednesaay, February 05, 2014 9:00 A-11:00 AN

Remove trom Respond .
Calendar . B Reply&l)erle‘tg k4 Cfeata rilew R ~ up~ i - & select~
Respond Laiendgar Quick Steps o Tags BN Zditing Zoom
Client | ] Matter | ] Author | v Access [Saodad | p% NDFile
b Fram: smowreEC. gargen-grave.ca.us on behialf of David Barlag <davidta@a.garden-grove.cs.a5> Sent: Wed 11/572G14 10:36 Al

eeting cannotbe foun e Caleridar 70

: The following meeting has been cancelled:

Subject: Cenfral Mangement
. Organizer: davidba@d garden-grove.ca.us

i1, Time: 9:00:00 AM - 11:00:00 AM (GMT-0800) GMT-08.00/-G7.00
;| Recurrence | Every Wednesday No end date Effective Feb 5 2014

Invitees: smoure@d garden-grove.ca.us

TE e A K A T K%

~ Svetlana
x5613
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Fromu: Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag
<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 10:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: City Council Mtg (2nd & 4th Tues)

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:  Fwd: City Council Mtg (2nd & 4th Tues)
Organizer: davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smoure(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Location: CMC
Time: 5:30:00 PM - 8:30:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Recurrence : The second Tuesday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Jul 10, 2012

Invitees: smoure@garden-grove.org; smoure(@garden-grove,org
$_ Kk % kK sk %k ok %k

A T A )
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From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag
<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 10:59 AM

Subject: Fwd: § PAY DAY

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Fwd: $PAY DAY
Organizer: davidba@cl.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smoure@ci.garden-grove.caus>
Location:
Time: All day

Recurrence : Every 2 week(s) on Thursday No end date Effective Apr 5, 2012

Invitees: smoure(@garden-grove.org; smoure@garden-grove.org
L S N S
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From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@cl.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag

<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 10:59 AM
Subject: Fwd: CO-OP (2nd & 4th Thun)

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:  Fwd: CO-OP (2nd & 4th Thur)

Organizer: davidba(@gci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By: "Svetlana Moure" <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: CMC

Time: - 9:00:00 AM - 10:00:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Recurrence : The second Thursday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Jun 10, 2010

Invitees: smoure(@garden-grove.org; smoure(@garden-grove.org
Kk Lk _k ok __k k¥ K
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From: Svetiana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag
<davidba®@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 10:59 AM

Subject: Fwd: City Hall Closed

The following is a new meeting request:

Subjeet:  Fwd: City Hall Closed
Organizer: davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smoure(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Location:
Time: All day

Recurrence : Every 2 week(s) on Friday No end date Effective Apr 18, 2014

Invitees: smoure(@garden-grove.org; smoure(@garden-grove,org
Kk, ¥ Kk Kk % K % ¥ %
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Recurting Meeting | Nuane

¢ - 13 hove > ?” a& & Fmd
= : Team E-mail q/ Donz S Rutes - 2y retared ~ |
Deizte | Ho Respanse Respun ; Calendal . . ) T . i alegorize Foliow : | Teanshie : i Zoom !
* Requred : =& Reply & Delzte P Create Hew = (N onetiote iread - up~ ¢ - v Select »

Deete Respand Zatendar QUi Stepy IS Bhove Tags Em’ung Zoum

Chient | -] Maner | ~] & | Ofice | | hocess ,S.andard _] nc ND File
L
- i D As the meeting argantzer, you do not need Lo respond £ the meeting,
YOI Rrome smouregicl garden-grove. a.us on behalf of davidhs @a. garden-grave.ca.us Sent: Wed 13/5/2014 12555 B [

Jobl Required:  Swetiana Moure
ety Optional

by

Sals Sub)e::t Ofﬁ(e S aﬁ Nitg

Location: FD Cont Room
2 When: Oreurs the third :uesda\, of every L month eﬁtcﬂve 6/2112011 from 815 AM m 9:35 AM

< nnotb foun

i The following meeting has been modified;

_ Subject: Fwd: Office Staff Mig [MODIFIED]
* Organizer: davidba@ci.garden-qrove.ca.us
- Sent By: "Svetflana Moure” <smoure@ci.garden-grove ca us>

Location:  FD Conf Room

. Time: 8:15:00 AM - 9:15:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacdific [MODIFIED)

Recurrence : The third Tuesday of every t month(s) No end date Effective Jun 21,2011

¢ lnvitees: davidba@qarden-grove.orq; jsparqur@ci garden-grove.ca,us; kelthv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us: pwhittaker@ci.garden-

arove.ca us; luciam@ci.garden-grove ca.us; dnguyen@ci.garden-grove.ca.us: sabrinas@c.qarden-grove.ca. us;

milliem@ci. qardon-qrove ca us; frevors@ci.qarden-grove a.us; smoure@qardenqrove org

A R A T K E_K_T_®

-—- Onginal Appointment —-

Subject: Fwd: Office Staff Mig
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Office Staff Mg - Recurring |

Recurting Meeting , Hiance PDF

&l g - o . K

K @ Retativity HEA 25 wove - ?» aZE 34 Fing |

i H A A TFeam E-mait e/ Done s ﬁ Rules — @ . % Related « i
Deicke [ No Response Respond | Calendar o e i Categarize Follow : Translate H :
Required - 'k Reply & Delete i (reate Mew d! - up- N & Seled :

Oelzte Respond Catends: Qu : Tags B Edtbng Zourm i

Client { <] Hatter | | ushor | | Office x| bocess [Sandard <] BE MD File t

28y S T . = |

] & &s ths mesting organczes, you do not need to respond {o the meeting. :

O From: smourefici.garden-grove.ca.us on behalf of davidba (@, garden-grove.ca.us Sent: \Wed'11/5/2014 12:55.Phi §

dolil Required:  Svetiana Moure
ied:| Opticnst: :
Suhject {Qffice Statt Mrg B

el
D Conf Room
yaid Whert 2172011 from 815 Al to 9115 AR

Greurs the thing Tuesday of every 1 manth effective 6/,
ing hund in the Calendar ; :

5 R N T R T S S-S T e T T T =
- Invitees: davidba@qarden-rove org; jsparaur@ci.qarden-arove.ca.us: keithvidci. aarden-grove ca u pwhittaker@ci.garden-
¢ grove.ca s, luclam@cl.garden-grove.ca.us; dnouyend@ci.garden-grove ca.us’ sabrinas@ci.carden-grove ca.us;

s milliem@ci.garden-qrove ca.us; revors@ci.garden-grove.ca. us: smoure@qarden-qrove.org

Do m_w_%. x_% ENENEY

- —— Qriginal Appoiniment -—

Subject: Fwd: Office Staff Mtg
QOrganizer:  davidba@ci garden-grove.ca.us

Location: FD ConfRoom
- Time: 5:15:00 AM - 9:45:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific
Recurrence : The third Tuesday of every 1 month{s) No end date Effective Jun 21,2011

¢ Invitees: davidba@aarden-grove.org; jsparqur@ci garden-grove.ca.us; keithv@ci.garden-grove ca.us; pwhitaker@ci.garden-
kel | grove.ca.us, luciam@ci.garden-grove.ca us; dnauyven@d. garden-grove ca.us: sabrinas@ci.garden-arove.ca.us;
mithem@ci garden-grove ca us; revors@ci garden-qrove ca.us

XK P A K E T AL XA
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wrrng hteeting Nuamn:

i3 To r;ianag eirr

& Done

Team E-mail

OC FIRE CHIEFS - Recurring i

% Rutes

é% Find

By Retated ~ ¢

¥

Delete : Mo Response Respond . Calendar tegotize Follow Translate | Zopm
 Requires . Reply & Delete Create New Y OneMote N Up~ - iz Setedt~ i
Geiefe Rewpand Calenglar Duik Sieos i blove 1ags il Editinp 200
Qg Client | | Matter | ] uther | ] Office| v| Access [Swndad v| 55 ND File
zeg e =
- & Asthe meeting organizel, you do not nsed 1o respond to the wmeeting.
MO From: smour e 0. garGen-grove.ca.us on dehalf of David fiariag <davidba@d.garden-grove.ca,ug> Sent \wee 11/5/2034 12:56 P |
Dol Required:  Svetlana Moure
Re¢d Optionak
Del Sulye QU FIRE CHIEFS
Location:
orae] Wner

Occurs the third Thursday of every L month efective $/16/2012 from 1:30 Pid to 42

cetingicanniat en

' The following Is a new meeting request:

. Subject: Fwd: OC FIRE CHIEFS
. Organizer: davidba@d.qarden-grove caus
i SentBy: "Svetlana Moure" <smoure@d.qarden -grove ca.us>

Location:
Time: 1:30:00 PM - 4:30:00 P {GMT-0800) GMT-08.00/-07.00

|: — Original Appointment —

Page 514 of 766



From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@cl.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag
<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:57 PM

Subject: Fwd: City Council Mtg (2nd & 4th Tues)

The following is 2 new meeting request:

Subject:  Fwd: City Council Mtg (2nd & 4th Tues)
Organizer: davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smowre@ci. garden-grove.ca.us>
Location: CMC
Time: 5:30:00 PM - 8:30:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Recurrence : The fourth Tuesday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Feb 26 , 2008

Invitees: smours@garden-grove.org; smoure@garden-grove.org
k¥ ¥ k% k% k% %k

~

—-— Original Appointment -
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From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag

<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:57 PM
Subject: Fwd: CO-OP (2nd & 4th Thur)

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:  Fwd: CO-OP (2nd & 4th Thur)

Organizer: davidba@ci. garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:  "Svetlana Moure" <smoure(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: CMCR

Time: 9:00:00 AM - 10:15:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Recurrence : The fourth Thursday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Jan 27, 2011

Invitees: smoure@garden-grove.org; smoure@garden-grove.org
¥ %k ko %k %k % %k %k
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- i3 Reativiy & To Manager .- I move - : ?ﬂr G BB FnC
143 veam Eomai . G By Retatea~ |
gepgf_ft‘pelate . ¥ Select ~
_Eding

v’ Done

Detete ! Ho Response Respand Calendar
Required

Kiafk'! Cstegorize Foliow | H ‘[runsme

|egs

Wi Derste | Raspend ! Cal:ndar i Qukcl Step;

(ciieml 7] e ] Autvor |

_1 Access [Smndm _j o2 WD File

@ Asthe mesting OTgInIzer, you 0o hot need to respontt 1o the meeting.

A Requirect  Svetlans Moure .
il Optionah . - L
Subject aps

?| fFrom: Svetlana Moure <smouredid.garden-grove.ca:us> on behalf of David Barlap <davidba@vi.oarden-grove:ca,us> Sent Wed 11./5/2014 12:58 PM

toatiort  HQ
3l Whem Ocaurs the first Tuesday of pvery 1 month effective 7/5/2001 trom 7:36 AM 16 8:50 AR

Mesting-Cannot be foundinthe Cafendar -

7am§

4: The foliowing is a new meeting request

Subject: Fwd: OPS
Organizer; davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent By: "Sveflana Moure” <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us»

Location: HQ
Time: 7:30:00 AM - 8:30:00 AM (GMT-0800) GMT-08.00/-07.00
Recurrence : The first Tuesday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Jul 3, 2001

lnvitees: smoure@garden-arove.org; smoure@garden-grove.org

"
%
"
)
¥
*
*
Fy
3
L3

Bl i — Original Appointment ——

Page 517 of 766



7 Staft - Recurring hee
-

& As the meeting organizer, you do pot need to sespond to the meeting.
Svelianz Moure <smoure@d.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag <davitha @C.garden-grove.a.us>
Svellars Moure :

*t Frosu
* Required:
| Optionat

.| Subject  Stalf

oz B ettty 3 To Manaper - Bwoer RN BEE A% ShFind &
B = | | A P
; . i Team E-mall <& Done A Rules ~ =] heled i By Related v |
Defete | No Response Respong | Calendar . |Categorize Follow ; Translate i Zoom |
! hequires - & Reply & Delete 5 Create Mew B onente lgnrggg T Tgps [T b seeas T
Detete | Respond Catendar Quiti: Steps 5 Move Tags wi Edifing Zoom |
Client | -] vstier | =] Author | | Offce | Access [Siandad ] g WD File

Sent: Wed 11/5/2014 1255 P il

Location:
When:

ChaC

Grecurs the first Tuesday of cvery s month effective 7/3/2001 Trom 830 AM to 12200 P4

{iMeeting-¢annotibe found in'the Calendar:

i The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Fwd: Staff
_1{} Organizer: davidba@d.garden-grove.ca.us
1111 SentBy: "Sveflana Moure” <smoure@c qarden-grove ca.us>

Location: CMC
Time: 8:30:00 AM - 12:00:00 PM {GMT-0800) GMT-08.00/-07.00
Recurrence [ The first Tuesday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effeclive Jul 3, 2001

Invitees: smoure@garden-grove orq; smoure@aarden-arove.org

(2O N AR

——- Original Appointment —
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From: Svetlana Moure <smoure@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> on behalf of David Barlag
<davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 2:10 PM

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
ELoeation: CMC
Time: 5:30:00 PM - 8:30:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Recurrence : The fourth Tuesday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Feb 26, 2008

Invitees: smoure@garden-grove.org; smoure@garden- QIOVE.OTE
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 8:09 PM
Subject: Fwd: Fire Prevention Help

David R. Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tony Coppolino <Tony.Coppolino @fountainvalley.org>

Date: November 5, 2014 at 2:48:14 PM PST

To: Bill Kolberg <william.kolberg@disney.com>, Dan Stefano <dan,stefano@costamesaca.gov>, Dave
Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jeff LaTendresse <jlatendress@lagunabeachcity.net>, Keith
Richter <keithrichter@ocfa.org>, Pat Dibb <pdibb@cityoforange.org>, "Pat Mcintosh
{patrick.mcintosh@surfcity-hb.org)" <patrick.mcintosh@surfcity-hb.org>, "Randy Bruegman"
<rbruegman@anaheim.net>, Scott Poster <sposter® nbfd.net>, Wolf Knobe
<firechief@fullertonfire.org>

Subject: Fire Prevention Help

Greetings All,

How many of your departments charge an inspection fee for conducting fire
inspections? Thanks

Tony Coppolino

Fire Chief

Fountain Valley Fire Department
714-745-6371 Cell
714-593-4587 Office

Fountain Valley Fire Departroent

50 Years of Service
9864 - 2014

Spam

Not spam
Foreet previous vote
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 10:54 AM
Subject: Re: Vehicle

Rhbonda let say 3/4 of that or 5300

David Barlag

On Nov 6, 2014, at 10:14 AM, Rhonda Kawel] <rhondak(@ci. garden-grove.ca us> wrote:

Hi Dave,

Can I get your personal mileage amount for the vehicle? Last year you had
7,046.

Hope all is well.

Thanks,
Rhonda

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Rhonda Kawell" <rhondak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 5:56:03 PM
Subject: Re: Vehicle

144000

David Barlag

On Oct 1, 2014, at 5:36 PM, Rhonda Kawel| <rhondak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave,

Can you get me the final mileage off the vehicle?

Thanks,
Rhonda
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:54 PM
Subject: Public Records Request- Chief Barlag Resignation
Attachments: 20141106143932798.pdf

Mayor and City Council,

FYl,

Attached are documents provided under a Public Records Request regarding the resignation of Fire Chief Dave Barlag.

Matt
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Dear Ms. Vo,

Below is the information you requested regarding David Barlag’s compensation as of the
date of his resignation as Fire Chief.

Salary + Car Allowance (Valued at $252.90/mo.):  $17,345.90 per month
Benefits (medical/health): $925 per month
PERS Compensation: $6,514.31 per month
Uniform Benefit: A $55.33 per month

Sincerely,

Denise Kehn

Records Speciahst
City of Garden Grove
714-741-5036
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Es ) ) '
2odvador Fesr noncer
g 'Ri’j%i"jv@” Requasst

Comiplete salary and compensation of the Fire Chief David Barlag on his first day as Fire Chief for
Garden Grove Fire Department.

Salary + Car Allowanice (Valued at $310.77/mo.): $16,418.77 per month
Benefits (medical/health): $1,200 per month
PERS Compensation: $5,456.42 per month
Uniform Benefit: $50:35 permonth

Date of David Barlag’s last day-of employment with the City of Garden Grove,

Not applicable. David Barlag resigned as Fire Chief on September 36; 2014, but is still empioyed
by the City.

Complete salary and compensation package of David Barlag as of his last day of employment
with the City of Garden Grove.

Not applicable.

Copies ofany and all separation agreements reached between David Barlag and the City of
Garden Grove..

See response to next request.

Copies of any and all agreements and contracts reached between David Barlag and the City of
Garden Grove.

Settlernent Agreemerit provided. See attached,

Copies of any and all emails, memorandum, notes or letters submitted by, or on behalf of the
David Barlag to the city announcing his resignation.

No documents responsive o request,
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Frnday, November 07, 2014 12:51 PM

Subject: osh Site

http://www.osh.com/survey-coupon

Shared via the Google app

David R. Barlag
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Delete | No R e Respond | Catendsr | : tegoriz { Zoom :
elete ; %eqe;ﬁ:gs spon ‘ endat | Reply & Dlete 7z Ceate New B ategon.e Fal:,n:ﬁ ranjlatc & seledt - 1 Zeom

Detete ¢ Respond i Colendar ; Burck Sieps Jags 5 Editing ‘ Zoom
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@ As the meeting organizer, you do not need Yo respond to the meeting. .
1 From: smoure §d.ger den-grove.cs.us on bahalf of Nicole Merridk <nicoleh @d.garden grove.caus> Sent  FA1LZ/2014 6:47 PhY
4 Requited: NicoleHerrid:
i1 Optionat:

. 9 ity &dgard LGB
il Whern Thursday, Detember.1l, 2014 1030 AM-11:30 AM

4| Subject DCC Meeting

Meeting cannot. befound ir{-f:h'evvc'al‘endé_

10

119

The Toliowing meeting has been forwarded:

Subject: Fwd: DCC Meeting Dec 11 [MODIFIED]

Organizer: nicoleh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By: "Sveflana Moure" <smoure@ci garden -arove. ca us>

l! Location: ch3 city manager@ci.garden-grove ca us
i Resources: ch3 city manager@ci.garden-grove ca.us
Time: Thursday, December 11, 2014, 10:30:00 AM - 11:30:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: davidba@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us; greq @ci.garden-grove.ca us: ronm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us:
grove.ca us; lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; travisw@cl carden-arove.ca.us- lohn.stegaeli@awrs.com: ni

kingslev@ci.carden-

coleh@dl.garden-

grove.ca.us

Hi Nicole ~

Would you like to have Warren or Jeff aftend this meeting in Dave's pface?

~ Svet
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& As the meeting organizes, you do not-needio r;&pond to the meeting.

| From: smoure @, garden-grove. aa.us an behalf of Nicnle Hervick. cnicoleh 6. garden-grove ca.uc>

T3 Relativity % ToMansger | . I3 Move - 5. 3 Find £
g i = o L@ =iE ? ag) C Y
H H eam E-mail & Done ; @ Rules v i E‘\_h Retatad ¥ § H
Deiete | No Response Respond | Calendar _.1Cateuoz‘rze Foliow ; Tranglate | ! Zoom |
i Required - @ Qnelote : d] - up~ ! . Q Saed v i i
Deizte ! Respond ; Calendar Qulick Steps 5 i Wove Tags IH Edding i Zoom
17| Cliert | = wateer | ] e | ] Ofice] ] socess [Sarnda v 3 NO File,

Sent  Fri11/7/2014 6:47 Pid

dols Required:  Nicole Marrick
it Optionat:

Sed Subjert DL Mesting

11 tocstions  “CHB_ City, ek * <ch3_city_manager@«i.garden-grave.ca.

Whert Thursday, December 11, 2634 1030 AM-11:30 AR

éeting cannct bETound;in the Cllendar 7.

10 2m

Woutd you fike fo have Warren or Jeff attend this meeting in Dave's place?

- Svet

—— Original Appointment —
Subject: Fwd: DCC Meeting
Organizer. nicoleh@gd . garden-grove.ca.us

4
1
I
1
41
i
!
i
i

Location: "CH3_City_Manager” <ch3_city manager@ci.qarden-arove ca us>
Resources: ch3 city manager@d.qarden-grove.ca us
i Time: Thursday, December 11, 2014, 10:30:00 AM - 11:30:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

! Invitees: davidba@ci qarden-grove.ca.us; aregi@ci.garden-grove ca us; ronm@ci.aarden-grove ca.us: kingsley@d garden.
arove.ca.us; lavras@ci.garden-grove ca.us; fravisw@d.garden-orove.ca.us: ohn stegaell@awrs.com

B B KB B R B F KR

Ron, please send me your home email for distribution. I'ff update afier we have the new PW representafive.
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 5:19 PM
Subject: misc little items that would sell
Attachments: CMC Glove Holder _ LN, Curtis & sons.webarchive; ESS Asian-Fit FirePro 1977™ Goggle

- LN. Curtis & sons.webarchive; ESS FirePro-EX 1977™ Gogagle _ L.N. Curtis &
sons.webarchive; Fox Fury SideSlide Helmet Mounted Light - C-Clamp On _ LN. Curtis &
sons.webarchive; PGI King Cobra™ Ultimate Carbon Hood, XL Length, Sure Fit™ _ LN,
Curtis & sons.webarchive; PRO-TUFF Classic Gear Bag _ LIN. Curtis & sons.webarchive;
PRO-TUFF OFFICER Deluxe Gear Bag _ LN. Curtis & sons.webarchive: Black _ LN. Curtis
& sons.webarchive; Ringers Rescue Glove - Hi-Viz Yellow _ LN. Curtis &
sons.webarchive; Shelby 5013 Structural Glove - Gauntlet Style _ LN. Curtis &
sons.webarchive; Shelby 5283 Structural Glove - Gauntlet Style _ LN. Curtis &
sons.webarchive; Shelby 5292 FLEX-TUFF™ Structural Glove - Gauntlet Style _ LN, Curtis
& sons.webarchive; Streamlight Survivor® (Div 2 model) - Orange #90064 _ LN. Curtis
& sons.webarchive; Wolfpack Gear Glove Keeper _ LN. Curtis & sons.webarchive

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 11:34 A
Subject: Re: Pay Stub
Judy,

My accruals take place on the 1st of the month so this next check shouid show the accruals.

Only shows up after the first of the month on that payroll,

From: "Judy Lee" <barlee1119@gmail.com>

To: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 11:24:41 AM
Subject: Re: Pay Stub

why isn't your vacation time being accrued on this paycheck

On Thu, Oct 30, 2014 at 12:15 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

David Barlag

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Valdes <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: October 30, 2014 at 11:51:54 AM PDT

To: Dave Rarlag <davidba@ci.garden-arove.ca. us>
Subject: Pay Stub

Hi Dave: Your stub is attached. Hope you're doing ok.

Melanie

Spam

Not spam
Foraet previous vote
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David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, Novernber 12, 2014 3:03 PM
Subject: Re: Aed

Bertka put that in there. Unknown story

David Barlag

>0On Nov 12, 2014, at 2:50 PM, Jeff Spargur <sparg2001@yahoo.com> wrote:
>

>What is the story of the e4 Aed in your old closet?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

> —

> BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

>
>
> Teach Canit if this mail (ID 01NeKP85i) is spam:

>Spam: htm://spam‘ci.garden—grove‘ca.us/b.php?izOlNeKPSSi&mz938d36d3878l&c=s

> Not spam: http://spamci.garden-grove,ca.us/b.php?i:OlNeKPSSi&m=938d36d38781&c=n

> Forget vote: http://spam.ci.garden—grove.ca.us/b.php?izOlNeKP85i&m=938d36d3878»1&c:f
>
> END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS
>
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@cigarden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 3:07 PM
Subject: Fwd: Questions - Barlag

From: "Matt Fertal" <matif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Thy Vo" <thyanhvo@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 1:44:07 PM
Subject: Re: Questions - Barlag

Thy,
I'll do my best to answer your questions.

1) Dave Barlag will advise and report to the City Manager regarding a variety Public Safety matters. The most
immediate need includes the presentation of several issues related to the desire to construct a new Fire
Department Headquarters building on the former Black Angus site. Dave was previously involved in
developing the building's final design, preparation of the construction drawings and construction cost estimates
necessary to proceed with the building of the new headquarters facility. Dave will serve as the City's Project
Manager on this project.

2) Dave's time serving as Project Manager will be funded through project development costs.

3) Atthis time, Dave is not expected to directly supervise employees. As part of his role as Project Manager
for this project, Dave may have to coordinate with other City employees from the Planning, Building and
Engineering departments.

4) Construction of the Fire Headquarters requires the City to contract with a private construction firm. Dave
will serve as the Project Manager to coordinate efforts between the contractor and the City.

5) Mr. Barlag did retain an attorney and did threatened a lawsuit against the City. Litigation can be very
expensive for the City and highly unpredictable. The Settlement Agreement was determined 1o be the most cost

effective resolution of this matter.

I hope this information is helpful.

Matt

From: "Thy Vo" <thyanhvo@gmail.com>

To: mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:39:58 AM
Subject: Questions - Barlag

Hi Matt,
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I'm doing a story with a 7pm deadline and had a few guestions. Please let me know if you plan to
respond.

-What are Dave Barlag's job responsibiliies? Mayor Broadwater said he would be building and
managing 2 fire stations.

-Where in the budget is this money coming from?

-Will Mr. Barlag be managing any employees? Who reports fo him and is he a full-fime employee?
-How might the construction of a fire station normally be done - in house, contracted out?

-Why wasn't Mr. Barlag offered a buyout rather than being retained?

-Did Mr. Barlag threaten the city with a tawsuit?

-l was told the city weighed the option of litigation by Mr. Barlag vs. retaining him — why would the
cost of potential litigation be higher than the $200,000 or more in salary and benefits he will be
making otherwise?

Thanks for your time.
Best,

Thy Vo

Reporter
Voiceofoc.org

mobile: 714-867-8381
twitter.com/thyanhvo

NOTE: This message was frained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the
training as soon as possible.

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@cl.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 4:40 PM

Subject: Fwd: Release of Hazardous Materials Program to the County
Attachments: 20141113125912283.pdf

One down. FYI

Matt

----- Forwarded Message --—-

From: "Matt Fertal" <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Warren Hartley" <warren.hartley@yahoo.com>, “leff Spargur” <ispargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
nathanb@garden-grove.org _

Cc: "Tom Nixon" <tomn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 4:39:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Release of Hazardous Materials Program to the County

FYl
Matt

---— Forwarded Message --—

From: "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Steve Jones" gmail.com>, "Kris Beard" gmail.com>, "Dina Linh" <dinalinhesg@gmail.com>, "Chris Phan" gmail.com>
Cc: "Matt Fertal” <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 1:31:52 PM

Subject: Release of Hazardous Materials Program to the County

Mayor and City Council Members,

Please see the attached memo from Interim Fire Chief Hartley informing the City Council about the transfer of the
Hazardous Materials Program from the Garden Grove Fire Department to the Orange County Health Care Agency in
January 2015.

Maria

DUE TO BROWN ACT CONSIDERATIONS, PLEASE DO NOT SELECT “REPLY TO ALL” IF YOU ARE REPLYING TO THIS EMAIL
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City of Garden Grove

INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Matthew Fertal From: Warren Hartley

Dept: City Manager Dept: Fire

Subject: HAZARDOUS MATERIALS PROGRAM Date: November 13, 2014
TO COUNTY

OBJECTIVE

To inform the City Council about the release of the Hazardous Materials Program from the GGFD to the
County Health Agency in January of 2015.

BACKGROUND

The Fire Department Hazardous Materials program was established in the late eighties as a way fo
identify and protect firefighters from hazardous substances within a building. In 1897 the Fire department
Hazardous Materials Program was contracted by the Orange County Certified Unified Program Agency
bringing more responsibifities to the Fire Depariment.

DISCUSSION

Due to a multitude of requirements from the State of California and the County of Orange the program has
become very difficult for the Fire Department to manage at an optimum level of service. Therefore in the
best interest of the Fire Department, the program is planned to be released to the Orange County (CUPA).

The Fire Department has met with the Orange County (CUPA) and a letter has been sent to the State to
notify them of the City's intent to tum the Hazardous Material program over to the Orange County (CUPA),
The transition date s set for January 2015. - h

The Fire Depariment will have access to all Hazardous Materials business records through the Orange

County (CUPA) electronic portal. As part of the transition, the (CUPA) will provide formal training to all Fire
Department personnel on how to access Hazardous Material information on each business.

Warren Hartley
Fire Chief

BY: Nate Brady
Division Chief
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Froma: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:15 AM
Subject: Re: Annual Performance Report_FY 13-14

How about the Facebook page.
Continuing to work towards an electronic time sheet. Telestaff/Kronos.

David R. Barlag

On Nov 17, 2014, at 9:10 AM, Lucia Medina- Whittaker <luciam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Davelll

I am working on the department's annual performance report and need your insight on dept
accomplishments, piease.

The Pulse Point was launched, right?

Any other significant things that come to mind?
Hope you are well...we miss you.

Thank you,

Lucia~
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:30 AM
Subject: Re: Annual Performance Report__FY 13-14

Trying to think if there were significant changes at dispatch. Mum etc.

David R. Barlag

OnNov 17, 2014, at 9:28 AM, Lucia Medina-Whittaker <luciam(@ci.carden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Facebook was included in last year's report.
Ok...if something else comes to mind, let me know.

Lucia~

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Lucia Medina-Whittaker" <Juciam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:15:20 AM

Subject: Re: Annual Performance Report_ FY 13-14

How about the Facebook page.
Continuing to work towards an electronic time sheet. Telestaff/Kronos.

David R. Barlag

On Nov 17, 2014, at 9:10 AM, Lucia Medina-Whittaker <luciam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Hi Davelll

I am working on the department's annual performance report and need your insight on
dept accomplishments, please.

The Pulse Point was launched, right?

Any other significant things that come o mind?
Hope you are well...we miss you.

Thank you,

Lucia~
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:31 AM
Subject: Re: Annual Performance Report_FY 13-14

Replaced staff car with pickup, ordered new bc wagon. Order two new pampers.

David R. Barlag

On Nov 17, 2014, at 9:28 AM, Lucia Medina-Whittaker <luciam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

Subject: Re: Annual Performance Report FY 13-14

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

Hi Davell!

I'am working on the department’s annual performance report and need your insight on
dept accomplishments, please.

The Pulse Point was launched, right?

Any other significant things that come to mind?
Hope you are well...we miss you,

Thank you,

L ucia~
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From: smoure@d.garden-prove,¢a.us on behalf of David Bariag <davidba@d.garden-grove.a.uc> Sent: tion I1/17/2014 3:07-PM B

Y Required: Svetlana Moure; David Barlag
3|4 Optionat

Cancelied: OC ARE CHIEFS

Thursday, August 16, 201.2.1:30 PM4:30 PM

The Toliowing meeting has been cancelied:

Subject: OC FIRE CHIEFS
Crganizer: davidba@d garden-grove.ca.us

Time: 1:30:00 PM - 4:30:00 PM (GMT-0800) GMT-08.00/-07.00
Recurrence : The third Thursday of every 1 month(s) No end date Effective Aug 16, 2012
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sert: Monday, November 17, 2014 7:45 PM

Subject: Retreat

Can we talk about transportation to retreat? | am invited!

David R. Barlag
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Fromm David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 7:53 PM
Subject: Space utilization study
Hi Gary,

Tell Roger | said hello too!
I'm sure you have seen the papers, lots of funny things going on, I still work for GG, Public Safety Administrative Officer,

one of my duties is to push this station one project. Matt wants to push, Kingsley has the brakes on! We have a retreat
scheduled for early December. This is going to be one of the main topics. Do you have a PDFs version of the early space
utilization study that was produced in like 2007 or 20087 If you can dig up | would appreciate. We need to refresh a lot
of new faces of the project, the scope and the timing issues that go along with it!

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove,ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 7:55 PM

Subject: Retreat

Can we talk about transportation to retreat? | am invited!

David R. Barlag
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From: - David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 8:02 PM
Subject: Retreat

Can we talk about transportation to retreat? | am invited|

David R. Bartag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, Novemnber 17, 2014 8:05 PM
Subject: Retreat

Can we talk about transportation to retreat? | am invited!

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 818 PM

Subject: Retreat

Can we talk about transportation to retreat? { am invited!

David R. Barlag
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From:: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 7:31 AM
Subject: Re: Space utilization study

Gary sounds like you're on track both those items would be very heipful

David Barlag

> 0On Nov 18, 2014, at 7:26 AM, Gary Chubb <gchubb@griffinholdings.net> wrote:

>

> Hi David,

>

> Yes we can round up this information. Do you just want the original space study that "justifies" the size of the building
and the need? Sounds like your audience needs to be convinced the new station is required? If this is the primary goal
we can arm you with the studies we did before LPA began to layout the floor plan. Do you also want the last budget we
present to Matt and Kingsley? Let me know if this will help?

>

> Talk soon...

>

>

>

> Gary Chubb | Executive Vice President/Director of Operations GRIFFIN

> STRUCTURES, INC.

> 385 Second Street, Laguna Beach, CA 92651 | T 949-497-9000 x205 | F

> 849-497-8883 | C 949-413-6890

~
=

> www griffinholdings.net P Do you really need to print this email? Please consider our environment.

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to
it, may contain confidential information. if you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information
contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. i you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify us by reply e-mail at gchubb@griffinholdings.net or by telephone at 949.497.9000 and destroy the
original transmission and attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you. WARNING: This
electronic e-mail message is furnished without guarantee of compatibility with recipients' hardware or software and
may contain undetected viruses or other damaging material. It is recommended that this e-mail message and any
attachments be checked prior to viewing or use. Sender assumes no responsibility for damage to user's equipment or
property as a result of receiving this e-mail message and/or using or viewing its contents.

> —mmee Original Message—--

> From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba @ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
> Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 7:53 PM

> To: Gary Chubb

> Subject: Space utilization study

>
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> Hi Gary,

> Tell Roger I said helio too!

> I'm sure you have seen the papers, lots of funny things going on, | still work for GG, Pubiic Safety Administrative
Officer, one of my duties is to push this station one project. Matt wants to push, Kingsley has the brakes on! We have a
retreat scheduled for early December. This is going to be one of the main topics. Do you have a PDFs version of the
early space utilization study that was produced in like 2007 or 20087 If you can dig up | would appreciate, We need to
refresh a lot of new faces of the project, the scope and the timing issues that go along with it

>

> David R. Barlag

>

>

- —

> BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

>
>
> NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please

> correct the training as soon as possible.

>

> Teach Canlt if this mail (ID OINh3r5Pf) is spam: .

> Spam: http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01Nh3r5Pf&m=8af090c7 cf2b&c=s

> Not spam: http://spam.ci.garden—grove.ca.us/b.php?izOlNhE&rSPf&m=83f090c7cf8b&c=n
> Forget vote:

> http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01Nh3r5P{&m=8af090c7 cf8b&c=f

>
> END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS
>
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 7:36 AM
Subject: Re: Space utilization study

Gary the retreat is December 1 and second

David Barlag

>0n Nov 18, 2014, at 7:31 AM, Gary Chubb <gchubb@griffinholdings.net> wrote:
>

> David,

>

> What is the deadline when you need this information?

>

v V. v

>

> Gary Chubb | Executive Vice President/Director of Operations GRIFFIN

> STRUCTURES, INC,

> 385 Second Street, Laguna Beach, CA 92651 | T 945-497-9000 x205 | F

>949-497-8883 | C 945-413-6890

>

> www griffinholdings.net P Do you really need to print this email? Please consider our environment.

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to
it, may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information
contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify us by reply e-mail at gchubb@agriffinholdings.net or by telephone at 949.497.9000 and destroy the
original transmission and attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you. WARNING: This
electronic e-mail message is furnished without guarantee of com patibility with recipients' hardware or software and
may contain undetected viruses or other damaging material. It is recommended that this e-mail message and any
attachments be checked prior to viewing or use, Sender assumes no responsibility for damage to user's equipment or
property as a result of receiving this e-mail message and/or using or viewing its contents,

>

>

> -—---Original Message—~---

> From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

> Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 7:31 AM

>To: Gary Chubb

> Subject: Re: Space utilization study

>

> Gary sounds like you're on track both those items would be very

> helpful

>
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> David Barlag

s

>

>

>>0On Nov 18,-2014, at 7:26 AM, Gary Chubb <gchubb@griffirholdings.net> wrote:

>>

>> Hi David,

>

>> Yes we can round up this information. Do you just want the original space study that "justifies" the size of the
building and the need? Sounds like your audience needs to be convinced the new station is required? (f this is the
primary goal we can arm you with the studies we did before LPA began to layout the floor plan. Do you also want the
last budget we present to Matt and Kingsley? Let me know if this will help?

>>

>> Talk soon...

>>

>>

>>

>> Gary Chubb | Executive Vice President/Director of Operations GRIFFIN

>> STRUCTURES, INC.

>> 385 Second Street, Laguna Beach, CA 92651 | T 945-497-9000 x205 I F

>> 549-497-8883 | C 945-413-6890

>>

>> www.griffinholdings.net P Do you really need to print this email? Please consider our environment.

>>

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
immediately notify us by reply e-mail at gchubb@egriffinholdings.net or by telephone at 949.497.9000 and destroy the
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

>> ‘

>>

>> From: David Barlag [mailto:davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

>> Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 7:53 PM

>> To: Gary Chubb

>> Subject: Space utilization study

>>

>> Hi Gary,

>> Tell Roger | said hello too!

>>1'm sure you have seen the papers, lots of funny things going on, I still work for GG, Public Safety Administrative
Officer, one of my duties is to push this station one project. Matt wants to push, Kingsley has the brakes on! We have a
retreat scheduled for early December. This is going to be one of the main topics. Do you have a PDFs version of the
early space utilization study that was produced in like 2007 or 20087 If you can dig up | would appreciate. We need to
refresh a lot of new faces of the project, the scope and the timing issues that go along with it!

>>

>> David R. Barlag

>>
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>>
>> —

>

>

>

> BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS
>
>
> NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please

> correct the training as soon as possibie.

>

>Teach Canit if this mail (ID 0INh3wAQD) is spam:

> Spam: http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01Nh3wWAQD&mM=271de9282f57&c=s

> Not spam: http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01Nh3wAQD&M=27 1de9282f57 &c=n
> Forget vote:

> http://spam.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/b.php?i=01Nh3wAQD&m=271de9282f57&c=f

>
> END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS
>
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Fromu: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 9:19 AM
Subject: Space utilization study
Maria,

Per the conversation yesterday, I reached out to Todd and I did some information gathering from
documents that we had prior.

I also reached out to Griffin. Gary from Griffin is going to provide me with the information by Friday.
Svetlana is going to bring some stuff over to your office today.
Not sure if a meeting would provide any real help, but I will be prepared to present the:
Space utilization study,
The phasing plan,
1) Fire Station relocation
2) police station remodel
3) housing relocation

Provide the last information about the lastest cost estimates for phase 1.

How much time woould you like to spend on this at the retreat and who is planning the agenda?

David R. Barlag
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Fronu Bill Murray <wem@ci.garden-grove ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:47 PM
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: City Hall Generator

----- Forwarded Message -—--
From: Bill Murray <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: David Bertka <davidbe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,

Kevin Raney <kevinr@pd.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove. Ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 18 Nov 2014 12:46:40 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Fwd: City Hall Generator

FYL...

-—- Forwarded Message -

From: Phil Carter <philc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Bill Murray <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 18 Nov 2014 12:31:34 -0800 (PST)
Subject: City Hall Generator

Bill,

In light of last weekend’s generator issues at City Hall,

my hope is that the building plans for the new fire station be revisited to
include a generator large enough to power the new Fire station and City Hall,
completely. Currently, the under sized City Hall generator only allows for a
few hours of emergency lighting and critical I.S. server functions. Additionally,
the diesel engine powering the unit is an older “dirty burn” engine, which
eventually, will require an AQMD mandated particulate filter; costing
thousands.

Your thoughts?

Phil-

Bhitlip Carter
City of Garden Grove

Public Works Supervisor
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Equipment Maintenance Section

philc@garden-grove.org

(714) 741-5390

Fax(714) 638-4637
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 1:11 PM
Subject: Re: City Hall Generator

‘

Unfortunately due to the limited footprint of the new FS1 an all in one unit is not I the current plans.

David Barlag

On Nov 18, 2014, at 1:03 PM, Kevin Raney <kevinr@ci.carden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi all,

I think it would be prudent for Public Works, Police and Fire to meet sooner than later to
determine the best plan moving forward. Travis had mentioned this moming perhaps sometime
right after the Thanksgiving holiday. This episode provides us a good opportunity to
comprehensively examine the issue of generators for both facilities and determine what our
needs are. I think we need to put into place a plan that will allow us approx 72 hours of
emergency power in the event of a natural disaster.

It is my understanding that this past weekend Edison was impacted by the winds in the Inland
Empire, thus affecting their response time. In the event of an earthquake or other natural
disaster, I think we need to plan on being self-sufficient for several days for mission

critical equipment reliability.

Kingsley may also need to be in the discussion

Kevin .

From: "Bill Murray" <wem@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "David Bertka" <davidbe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Matt Fertal" <matti@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Raney" <kevinr@pd.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Todd Elgin”
<todde@ci.garden-grove,ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:46:40 PM

Subject: Fwd: City Hall Generator
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FYL..

—- Forwarded Message -

From: Phil Carter <philc@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us>
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
the diesel engine powering the unit is an older “dirty burn™ engine, which
eventually, will require an AQMD mandated particulate filter; costing
thousands.

Your thoughts?

Phil-

Phillip Carter

City of Garden Grove

Public Works Supervisor
Equipment Maintenance Section

philc@garden~-grove.org

(714) 741-5390

Fax(714) 638-4637
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From: Matt Fertal <mattf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 2:59 PM
Subject: Dave Barlag Assignments
Hey guys,

I met with Dave Barlag this week to go over some areas of responsibility as Public Safety Administrator . Since
Dave was previously involved in the Ambulance RFP process, I asked Dave to continue leading that
effort. Dave will contact Omar at Spradling and check on status.

Also, I want to move the Public Safety Master Plan forward. That includes the construction of a new Fire
Department Headquarters on the former Black Angus site and then the remodel and expansion of the Police
Administration Building. Again, since Dave was previously the lead on this project, I asked Dave to serve as
Project Manager for the City on this project. I plan to list the Public Safety Master Plan on the upcoming
Central Management retreat. [ expect we will have a robust discussion.

Any questions or thoughts, give me a call.

Matt
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 3:10 PM
Subject: Re: Master Plan Report - 2010

Got it and it opened fine!

From: "Gary Chubb" <gchubb@ariffinholdings.net>
To: davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 12:29:08 PM
Subject: Master Plan Report - 2010

David,

Attached is the Master Plan report we presented in March, 2010. Please let me know if this came through okay? The
file is quite large so | might have to send via drop box.

Thanks,

Gary

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 10:38 AM
Subject: Retreat

Charles, aka the master party planner!

So Matt asked me to do a presentation at the retreat regarding the FS1 project.
Will there be something | can hook my iPad to present or do | need to kill a bunch of trees?

David R. Barlag
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 10:57 AM
Subject: Re: Retreat
Sounds cold

David R. Barlag

>0n Nov 19, 2014, at 10:42 AM, Charles Kalil <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>

> We would need to either rent equipment from them or bring it {if they allow it). | can find out on Monday. I'm on my
way to Memphis from Nashville right now.

>

> Look forward to seeing you,

>

> Charles

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Nov 18, 2014, at 12:39 PM, David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>>

>> Charles, aka the master party planner!

>>

>> 50 Matt asked me to do a presentation at the retreat regarding the FS1 project.

>> Will there be something | can hook my iPad to present or do | need to kill a bunch of trees?
>> v

>>

>>

>> David R. Barlag
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Fromu Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 5:42 PM
Subject: Public Safety Needs Assessment Slides from 2009 Council Presentation
Attachments: Public Safety Needs Assessment 2009.pdf

Department Directors,

As a follow-up to this morning's Central Management discussion, the public safety needs assessment from the 2009 City
Councif presentation is attached for your review and use as needed. The file was too large to email in PowerPoint format
so I'll send Todd the presentation on a flash drive should PD need a version that can be edited.

Maria
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From: David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 1:12 PM

Subject: GG FS1

Attachments: GG FS1 part 3a.key; GG FSI 2a.key; GG FS1 Part Lkey
Maria,

Here it is there are a couple of more slides, but they were scanned in so apparently they were to big to

send.
The additional slides talk about the Public Private Partnership P3 financing. It will be included in the

presentation.
There are three parts of the email, don't panic it's not that big.

David R. Barlag
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From:
Sent:
Subject:

See if this works

David R. Barlag

David Barlag <davidba@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thursday, November 20, 2014 5:18 PM
GG FS1 Powerpoint
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From: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 5:45 PM
Subject: Re: GG FS1 Powerpoint
Dave,

The presentation looks good. I'll go over it with Mait in the morning and we'l provide you with any feed back we may have
as soon as pessible.

Thanks!

Maria

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.qarden-grove. ca.us>
To: "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 5:17:56 PM
Subject: GG FS1 Powerpoint

See if this works

David R. Barlag
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From: Maria Stipe <marias@cl.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:24 AM
Subject: Re: GG FS1 Powerpoint
Hi Dave,

The presentation as you have it prepared is great. We do not have any changes and will look forward to seeing you at the
Retreat.

Have a good trip!

Maria

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.garden-grove ca.us>
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

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:28 AM
Subject: Re: GG FS1 Powerpoint

Got it thanks

David Barlag

On Nov 21, 2014, at 11:24 AM, Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-erove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Dave,

The presentation as you have it prepared is great‘ We do not have any changes and will look forward to
seeing you at the Retreat.

Have a good trip!

Maria

From: "David Barlag" <davidba@ci.qarden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.qgarden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 5:17:56 PM
Subject: GG FS1 Powerpoint

See if this works

David R. Barlag
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